cburks@burksrealestate.com

From: Debbie Montgomery <Debbie@middletrinitygcd.org>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 4:34 PM

To: cburks@burksrealestate.com

Subject: RE: Well Info for 1350 CR 180, Purmela, TX, 76566

Good afternoon! There were 3 wells registered by James Grubb with us in 2011. The oneyouare asking about is
the only one that was registered as active, as the other two were windmills, one of which shows on the map tobe
in Hamilton County. The well you are asking about, district ID 4312, is registered for Livestock Watering and for
watering the yard and garden. NO driller is listed —says «ynknown.” ltwas reported to be 515 feet deep, 5-inch
diameter casing, with a 1.5 - horsepower submersible pump, 10— 12 gallons per minute.

Db ey

PERMIT COORDINATOR
930 Wolfe Nursery Road,
Stephenville, TX 76401

o] (254)965-6705

F {954}965—6745
debbie@middletrinitygcd.org
midgleirinity.gg_f_;g;g

MIDDLE
TRINITY

i ':?.‘\.Sl'lﬁzﬁ‘«?';l)dllﬂh! e

From: cburks@burksrealestate.com <cburks@burksrea|estate.com>
Ssent: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:29 PM

To: Debbie Montgomery <Debbie@midd|etrinitygcd.org>

Subject: RE: Well Info for 1350 CR 180, Purmela, TX, 76566

Hello Debbie,

Can you send me the information on the well listed below.

District ID 4312
Well Owner James Grubb
Well Operator
Land Owner
TWDB SWN
State Grid Cell 41-32-6
Well Name
Exempt Yes
Monitored No
Well Type
Well Status Active

Thanks for the help.



